
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

FORT LAUDERDALE DIVISION 
 

Case No.  
 

JOSE ELORZA, and other similarly situated 
individuals, 

Plaintiff(s), 

v. 

SAL’S ITALIAN RISTORANTE, INC.; 
GOLU DINING LLC; and LUIS 
GONZALEZ, 
 

Defendants. 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
) 
) 
) 
) 

  

 
COMPLAINT 

(OPT-IN PURSUANT TO 29 U.S.C § 216(B)) 
 

Plaintiffs JOSE ELORZA (“Plaintiff”) and other similarly situated individuals sue 

defendants SAL’S ITALIAN RISTORANTE, INC.; GOLU DINING LLC; and LUIS 

GONZALEZ (collectively, “Defendants”) and allege: 

JURISDICTION 

1. This is an action to recover money damages for unpaid overtime wages under the 

laws of the United States. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to the Fair Labor Standards Act, 

29 U.S.C. § 201-219 (Section 216 for jurisdictional placement) (“the Act”). 

VENUE 

2. Plaintiff is a resident of Broward County, Florida, within the jurisdiction of this 

Honorable Court. Plaintiff is a covered employee for purposes of the Act. 

3. SAL’S ITALIAN RISTORANTE, INC. and GOLU DINING LLC (the 

“Corporate Defendants”) and LUIS GONZALEZ (the “Individual Defendant”), are companies 
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and a resident, respectively, having their main place of business in Broward County, Florida, 

where Plaintiff worked for Defendants, and at all times material hereto were and are engaged in 

interstate commerce. The Individual Defendant, upon information and belief, resides in Broward 

County, Florida. 

4. The Corporate Defendants are entities engaged in related activities, which 

perform through a unified operation, with a common ownership, with a common business 

purpose, under the common control and administration of the same owners and managers. 

5. The Corporate Defendants share offices and employees. 

6. The Corporate Defendants share common ownership, common management, 

centralized control of labor relations, and common offices and interrelated operations. The 

Corporate Defendants are an integrated enterprise. Alternatively, each company is a covered 

enterprise under the Act. 

7. The Corporate Defendants share employees or interchange employees; work in 

the direct interest of one another; and their employees are in the common control of both 

companies. The Corporate Defendants are joint employers. Alternatively, each company is a 

covered enterprise under the Act.  

COUNT I: WAGE AND HOUR VIOLATION BY 
SAL’S ITALIAN RISTORANTE, INC. and GOLU DINING LLC (OVERTIME) 

   
8. Plaintiff re-adopts each and every factual allegation as stated in paragraphs 1-7 

above as if set out in full herein.  

9. This action is brought by Plaintiff and those similarly situated to recover from the 

Corporate Defendants unpaid overtime compensation, as well as an additional amount as 

liquidated damages, costs, and reasonable attorneys’ fees under the provisions of 29 U.S.C. 

§ 201 et seq., and specifically under the provisions of 29 U.S.C. § 207. 29 U.S.C. § 207 (a)(1) 
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states, “No employer shall employ any of his employees . . . for a work week longer than 40 

hours unless such employee receives compensation for his employment in excess of the hours 

above-specified at a rate not less than one and a half times the regular rate at which he is 

employed.” 

10. Jurisdiction is conferred on this Court by Title 28 U.S.C. § 1337 and by Title 29 

U.S.C. § 216(b). The Corporate Defendants are and, at all times pertinent to this Complaint, were 

engaged in interstate commerce. At all times pertinent to this Complaint, the Corporate 

Defendants operated as an organization which sells and/or markets its services and/or goods to 

customers from throughout the United States and also provides its services for goods sold and 

transported from across state lines of other states, and the Corporate Defendants obtain and 

solicit funds from non-Florida sources, accepts funds from non-Florida sources, use telephonic 

transmissions going over state lines to do its business, transmit funds outside the State of Florida, 

and otherwise regularly engage in interstate commerce, particularly with respect to its 

employees. Upon information and belief, the annual gross revenue of the Corporate Defendants 

was at all times material hereto in excess of $500,000 per annum, and/or Plaintiff and those 

similarly situated, by virtue of working in interstate commerce, otherwise satisfy the Act’s 

requirements.  

11. By reason of the foregoing, the Corporate Defendants were and are, during all 

times hereafter mentioned, enterprises engaged in commerce or in the production of goods for 

commerce as defined in §§ 3 (r) and 3(s) of the Act, 29 U.S.C. § 203(r) and 203(s) and/or 

Plaintiff and those similarly situated was and/or is engaged in interstate commerce for the 

Corporate Defendants. The Corporate Defendants’ business activities involve those to which the 

Act applies. The Corporate Defendants are a Restaurant and, through their business activity, 
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affect interstate commerce. The Plaintiff’s work for the Corporate Defendants likewise affects 

interstate commerce. Plaintiff was employed by the Corporate Defendants as a Pizza Maker/ 

Assistant Manager for the Corporate Defendants’ business. 

12. While employed by the Corporate Defendants, Plaintiff worked approximately an 

average of 60 hours per week without being compensated at the rate of not less than one and one-

half times the regular rate at which he was employed. Plaintiff was employed as a Pizza Maker/ 

Assistant Manager performing the same or similar duties as that of those other similarly situated 

Pizza Maker/ Assistant Managers whom Plaintiff observed working in excess of 40 hours per 

week without overtime compensation.  

13. Plaintiff worked for the Corporate Defendants from approximately 5/16/2017 to 

1/1/2018. In total, Plaintiff worked approximately 33 compensable weeks under the Act, or 33 

compensable weeks if counted 3 years back from the filing of the instant action. 

14. The Corporate Defendants paid Plaintiff on average approximately $11 per hour 

and $16.5 for some but not all overtime hours.  

15. Specifically, each paid period (on average), the Corporate Defendants failed to 

pay Plaintiff between 3-4 hours of overtime. Instead, the Corporate Defendants paid Plaintiff 

“regular” time at $11 per hour for these 3-4 hours of weekly overtime. 

16. Plaintiff seeks to recover unpaid overtime wages accumulated from the date of 

hire and/or from 3 (three) years back from the date of the filing of this Complaint. 

17. Prior to the completion of discovery and to the best of Plaintiff’s knowledge, at 

the time of the filing of this Complaint, Plaintiff’s good faith estimate of unpaid overtime wages 

is as follows: 

a. Actual Damages: $726.00 
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i. Calculation: $11 (hourly pay) x .5 (overtime rate) x 4 (approximate number of 

overtime hours) x 33 (compensable weeks) = $726.00 

b. Liquidated Damages: $726.00 
 

c. Total Damages: $1,452 plus reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of suit. 

18. At all times material hereto, the Corporate Defendants failed to comply with Title 

29 U.S.C. §§ 201-219 and 29 C.F.R. § 516.2 and § 516.4 et seq. in that Plaintiff and those 

similarly situated performed services and worked in excess of the maximum hours provided by 

the Act but no provision was made by the Corporate Defendants to properly pay them at the rate 

of time and one half for all hours worked in excess of forty hours (40) per workweek as provided 

in the Act. The additional persons who may become Plaintiffs in this action are weekly-paid 

employees and/or former employees of the Corporate Defendants who are and who were subject 

to the unlawful payroll practices and procedures of the Corporate Defendants and were not paid 

time and one half of their regular rate of pay for all overtime hours worked in excess of forty.  

19. The Corporate Defendants knew and/or showed reckless disregard of the 

provisions of the Act concerning the payment of overtime wages and remain owing Plaintiff and 

those similarly situated these overtime wages since the commencement of Plaintiff’s and those 

similarly situated employees’ employment with the Corporate Defendants as set forth above, and 

Plaintiff and those similarly situated are entitled to recover double damages. The Corporate 

Defendants never posted any notice, as required by federal law, to inform employees of their 

federal rights to overtime and minimum wage payments.  

20. The Corporate Defendants willfully and intentionally refused to pay Plaintiff 

overtime wages as required by the laws of the United States as set forth above and remain owing 
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Plaintiff these overtime wages since the commencement of Plaintiff’s employment with the 

Corporate Defendants as set forth above. 

21. Plaintiff has retained the law offices of the undersigned attorney to represent him 

in this action and is obligated to pay a reasonable attorneys’ fee. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff and those similarly situated request that this Honorable Court:  
 

A. Enter judgment for Plaintiff and others similarly situated and against the Corporate 

Defendants on the basis of the Corporate Defendants’ willful violations of the Fair 

Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201 et seq. and other Federal Regulations; and 

B. Award Plaintiff actual damages in the amount shown to be due for unpaid wages and 

overtime compensation for hours worked in excess of forty weekly; and 

C. Award Plaintiff an equal amount in double damages/liquidated damages; and 

D. Award Plaintiff reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of suit; and  

E. Grant such other and further relief, as this Court deems equitable and just.  

JURY DEMAND 

 Plaintiff and those similarly situated demand trial by jury of all issues so triable as of 

right.  

COUNT II: WAGE AND HOUR VIOLATION BY 
LUIS GONZALEZ (OVERTIME) 

 
22. Plaintiff re-adopts each and every factual allegation as stated in paragraphs 1-21 

above as if set out in full herein. 

23. At the times mentioned, the Individual Defendant was, and is now, the manager or 

supervisor of the Corporate Defendants. The Individual Defendant was an employer of Plaintiff 

and others similarly situated within the meaning of Section 3(d) of the Act in that this defendant 

Case 0:18-cv-60774-RNS   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 04/11/2018   Page 6 of 8



acted directly or indirectly in the interests of the Corporate Defendants in relation to the 

employees of the Corporate Defendants, including Plaintiff and others similarly situated. The 

Individual Defendant had operational control of the Corporate Defendants, was involved in the 

day-to-day functions of the Corporate Defendants, provided Plaintiff with his work schedule, and 

is jointly liable for Plaintiff’s damages. 

24. The Individual Defendant is and was at all times relevant a person in control of 

the Corporate Defendants’ financial affairs and can cause the Corporate Defendants to 

compensate (or not to compensate) its employees in accordance with the Act. 

25. The Individual Defendant willfully and intentionally caused Plaintiff not to 

receive overtime compensation as required by the laws of the United States as set forth above 

and remains owing Plaintiff these overtime wages since the commencement of Plaintiff’s 

employment with the Corporate Defendants as set forth above.   

26. Plaintiff has retained the law offices of the undersigned attorney to represent 

him/her in this action and is obligated to pay a reasonable attorneys’ fee. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff and those similarly situated request that this Honorable Court:  
 

A. Enter judgment for Plaintiff and others similarly situated and against the Individual 

Defendant on the basis of the Defendants’ willful violations of the Fair Labor 

Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201 et seq. and other Federal Regulations; and 

B. Award Plaintiff actual damages in the amount shown to be due for unpaid wages and 

overtime compensation for hours worked in excess of forty weekly; and 

C. Award Plaintiff an equal amount in double damages/liquidated damages; and 

D. Award Plaintiff reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of suit; and  
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E. Grant such other and further relief, as this Court deems equitable and just.  

JURY DEMAND 

 Plaintiff and those similarly situated demand trial by jury of all issues so triable as of 

right. 

Dated: April 11, 2018. 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

By:__/s/ R. Martin Saenz  
        R. Martin Saenz, Esquire 

                               Fla. Bar No.: 0640166  
                                                        Email: msaenz@saenzanderson.com  
  SAENZ & ANDERSON, PLLC  

       20900 NE 30th Avenue, Ste. 800 
       Aventura, Florida 33180 
       Telephone: (305) 503-5131 
       Facsimile:  (888) 270-5549 
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JOSE ELORZA, and other similarly situated individuals,

Broward

 
R. Martin Saenz, Esq.; Saenz & Anderson, PLLC, 20900 NE 30th Ave., 
Ste. 800, Aventura, FL 33180; (305) 503-5131

 
SAL’S ITALIAN RISTORANTE, INC.; GOLU DINING LLC; and LUIS 
GONZALEZ,

Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201-219

Unpaid wages

April 11, 2018 s/ R. Martin Saenz, Esq. 
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8QLWHG�6WDWHV�SODLQWLII�������-XULVGLFWLRQ�EDVHG�RQ����8�6�&�������DQG��������6XLWV�E\�DJHQFLHV�DQG�RIILFHUV�RI�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�DUH�LQFOXGHG�KHUH�
8QLWHG�6WDWHV�GHIHQGDQW�������:KHQ�WKH�SODLQWLII�LV�VXLQJ�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV��LWV�RIILFHUV�RU�DJHQFLHV��SODFH�DQ��;��LQ�WKLV�ER[�
)HGHUDO�TXHVWLRQ�������7KLV�UHIHUV�WR�VXLWV�XQGHU����8�6�&��������ZKHUH�MXULVGLFWLRQ�DULVHV�XQGHU�WKH�&RQVWLWXWLRQ�RI�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV��DQ�DPHQGPHQW�
WR�WKH�&RQVWLWXWLRQ��DQ�DFW�RI�&RQJUHVV�RU�D�WUHDW\�RI�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV���,Q�FDVHV�ZKHUH�WKH�8�6��LV�D�SDUW\��WKH�8�6��SODLQWLII�RU�GHIHQGDQW�FRGH�WDNHV�
SUHFHGHQFH��DQG�ER[���RU���VKRXOG�EH�PDUNHG�
'LYHUVLW\�RI�FLWL]HQVKLS�������7KLV�UHIHUV�WR�VXLWV�XQGHU����8�6�&��������ZKHUH�SDUWLHV�DUH�FLWL]HQV�RI�GLIIHUHQW�VWDWHV���:KHQ�%R[���LV�FKHFNHG��WKH�
FLWL]HQVKLS�RI�WKH�GLIIHUHQW�SDUWLHV�PXVW�EH�FKHFNHG.  �6HH�6HFWLRQ�,,,�EHORZ; NOTE: federal question actions take precedence over diversity 
cases.�

III.  Residence (citizenship) of Principal Parties.��7KLV�VHFWLRQ�RI�WKH�-6����LV�WR�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LI�GLYHUVLW\�RI�FLWL]HQVKLS�ZDV�LQGLFDWHG�DERYH���0DUN�WKLV
VHFWLRQ�IRU�HDFK�SULQFLSDO�SDUW\�

IV. Nature of Suit.��3ODFH�DQ��;��LQ�WKH�DSSURSULDWH�ER[���,I�WKH�QDWXUH�RI�VXLW�FDQQRW�EH�GHWHUPLQHG��EH�VXUH�WKH�FDXVH�RI�DFWLRQ��LQ�6HFWLRQ�9,�EHORZ��LV�
VXIILFLHQW�WR�HQDEOH�WKH�GHSXW\�FOHUN�RU�WKH�VWDWLVWLFDO�FOHUN�V��LQ�WKH�$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�2IILFH�WR�GHWHUPLQH�WKH�QDWXUH�RI�VXLW���,I�WKH�FDXVH�ILWV�PRUH�WKDQ�
RQH�QDWXUH�RI�VXLW��VHOHFW�WKH�PRVW�GHILQLWLYH�

V. Origin.��3ODFH�DQ��;��LQ�RQH�RI�WKH�VL[�ER[HV�
2ULJLQDO�3URFHHGLQJV�������&DVHV�ZKLFK�RULJLQDWH�LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�GLVWULFW�FRXUWV�
5HPRYHG�IURP�6WDWH�&RXUW�������3URFHHGLQJV�LQLWLDWHG�LQ�VWDWH�FRXUWV�PD\�EH�UHPRYHG�WR�WKH�GLVWULFW�FRXUWV�XQGHU�7LWOH����8�6�&���6HFWLRQ��������
:KHQ�WKH�SHWLWLRQ�IRU�UHPRYDO�LV�JUDQWHG��FKHFN�WKLV�ER[�
5HPDQGHG�IURP�$SSHOODWH�&RXUW�������&KHFN�WKLV�ER[�IRU�FDVHV�UHPDQGHG�WR�WKH�GLVWULFW�FRXUW�IRU�IXUWKHU�DFWLRQ���8VH�WKH�GDWH�RI�UHPDQG�DV�WKH�ILOLQJ�
GDWH�
5HLQVWDWHG�RU�5HRSHQHG�������&KHFN�WKLV�ER[�IRU�FDVHV�UHLQVWDWHG�RU�UHRSHQHG�LQ�WKH�GLVWULFW�FRXUW���8VH�WKH�UHRSHQLQJ�GDWH�DV�WKH�ILOLQJ�GDWH�
7UDQVIHUUHG�IURP�$QRWKHU�'LVWULFW�������)RU�FDVHV�WUDQVIHUUHG�XQGHU�7LWOH����8�6�&��6HFWLRQ������D����'R�QRW�XVH�WKLV�IRU�ZLWKLQ�GLVWULFW�WUDQVIHUV�RU�
PXOWLGLVWULFW�OLWLJDWLRQ�WUDQVIHUV�
0XOWLGLVWULFW�/LWLJDWLRQ�������&KHFN�WKLV�ER[�ZKHQ�D�PXOWLGLVWULFW�FDVH�LV�WUDQVIHUUHG�LQWR�WKH�GLVWULFW�XQGHU�DXWKRULW\�RI�7LWOH����8�6�&��6HFWLRQ��������
:KHQ�WKLV�ER[�LV�FKHFNHG��GR�QRW�FKHFN�����DERYH�

VI. Cause of Action.��5HSRUW�WKH�FLYLO�VWDWXWH�GLUHFWO\�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�FDXVH�RI�DFWLRQ�DQG�JLYH�D�EULHI�GHVFULSWLRQ�RI�WKH�FDXVH���Do not cite jurisdictional 
statutes unless diversity. �([DPSOH��8�6��&LYLO�6WDWXWH�����86&������%ULHI�'HVFULSWLRQ��8QDXWKRUL]HG�UHFHSWLRQ�RI�FDEOH�VHUYLFH

VII. Requested in Complaint.��&ODVV�$FWLRQ���3ODFH�DQ��;��LQ�WKLV�ER[�LI�\RX�DUH�ILOLQJ�D�FODVV�DFWLRQ�XQGHU�5XOH�����)�5�&Y�3�
'HPDQG���,Q�WKLV�VSDFH�HQWHU�WKH�DFWXDO�GROODU�DPRXQW�EHLQJ�GHPDQGHG�RU�LQGLFDWH�RWKHU�GHPDQG��VXFK�DV�D�SUHOLPLQDU\�LQMXQFWLRQ�
-XU\�'HPDQG���&KHFN�WKH�DSSURSULDWH�ER[�WR�LQGLFDWH�ZKHWKHU�RU�QRW�D�MXU\�LV�EHLQJ�GHPDQGHG�

VIII. Related Cases.��7KLV�VHFWLRQ�RI�WKH�-6����LV�XVHG�WR�UHIHUHQFH�UHODWHG�SHQGLQJ�FDVHV��LI�DQ\���,I�WKHUH�DUH�UHODWHG�SHQGLQJ�FDVHV��LQVHUW�WKH�GRFNHW�
QXPEHUV�DQG�WKH�FRUUHVSRQGLQJ�MXGJH�QDPHV�IRU�VXFK�FDVHV�

Date and Attorney Signature.��'DWH�DQG�VLJQ�WKH�FLYLO�FRYHU�VKHHW�
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff(s)

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk

Case 0:18-cv-60774-RNS   Document 1-2   Entered on FLSD Docket 04/11/2018   Page 1 of 2

        Southern District of Florida

JOSE ELORZA, and other similarly situated 
individuals,

SAL’S ITALIAN RISTORANTE, INC.; GOLU DINING 
LLC; and LUIS GONZALEZ,

SAL'S ITALIAN RISTORANTE, INC. 
c/o STELLINO, SALVATORE 
4811 LYONS TECHNOLOGY PKWY  
STE 7 
COCONUT CREEK, FL 33073 
 

R. Martin Saenz, Esq. 
Saenz & Anderson, PLLC 
20900 NE 30th Ave., Ste. 800 
Aventura, FL 33180
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

’ I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

’ I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

’ I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

’ I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

’ Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

Case 0:18-cv-60774-RNS   Document 1-2   Entered on FLSD Docket 04/11/2018   Page 2 of 2
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff(s)

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk

Case 0:18-cv-60774-RNS   Document 1-3   Entered on FLSD Docket 04/11/2018   Page 1 of 2

        Southern District of Florida

JOSE ELORZA, and other similarly situated 
individuals,

SAL’S ITALIAN RISTORANTE, INC.; GOLU DINING 
LLC; and LUIS GONZALEZ,

GOLU DINING LLC 
c/o GONZALEZ, LUIS A 
18802 NW 90TH AVE 
HIALEAH, FL 33027 
 

R. Martin Saenz, Esq. 
Saenz & Anderson, PLLC 
20900 NE 30th Ave., Ste. 800 
Aventura, FL 33180
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

’ I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

’ I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

’ I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

’ I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

’ Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

Case 0:18-cv-60774-RNS   Document 1-3   Entered on FLSD Docket 04/11/2018   Page 2 of 2

0.00

Print Save As... Reset



AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff(s)

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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        Southern District of Florida

JOSE ELORZA, and other similarly situated 
individuals,

SAL’S ITALIAN RISTORANTE, INC.; GOLU DINING 
LLC; and LUIS GONZALEZ,

GONZALEZ, LUIS A 
18802 NW 90TH AVE 
HIALEAH, FL 33027 
 

R. Martin Saenz, Esq. 
Saenz & Anderson, PLLC 
20900 NE 30th Ave., Ste. 800 
Aventura, FL 33180
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

’ I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

’ I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

’ I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

’ I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

’ Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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ClassAction.org
This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this 
post: Former Employee Claims Sal’s Italian Ristorante, Two Others Owe Him Unpaid Overtime Wages

https://www.classaction.org/news/former-employee-claims-sals-italian-ristorante-two-others-owe-him-unpaid-overtime-wages



